# Onyinye Nwike 5012 Stirrup Way, Antioch CA 94531 Cell Phone (925) 914-0633

Personal Email: onwike@yahoo.com

## PERSONAL SKILLS

Recently licensed Registered Nurse (RN) with 8 years of experience as Licensed Vocational Nurse. Seeking an entry-level position as a staff nurse to assist with increasing quality of client care. Acquired good communication and interpersonal skill in my work experience over the years. A flexible worker who is self-motivated working alone or as part of a team. Establish effective therapeutic relationship with clients and maintain their safety and security.

## **EDUCATION COMPLETED**

- Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) at University of Phoenix Modesto, CA 2021
- License Vocational Nurse at Gurnick Academy of Medical Arts Concord, CA 2013
- Certified Nursing Assistant at Nightingale Pleasant Hill, CA March 2008
- Associate degree in Math and Science at Los Medanos College Pittsburg, CA 2012
- Associate degree in Behavioral & Social Science at Los Medanos College 2012

## **SKILLS**

- Measuring Vital Signs
- Clinical Documentation
- Administering injections and medications
- IV Management
- Patient & Family Communication
- Application of wound dressings, hot and cold compress
- Assisting clients with activities of daily living
- Monitor and report adverse effects of medication
- Obtain specimen for medical lab procedures
- Ensuring clients comfort, safety, and emotional needs

### **CERTIFICATIONS**

- Registered Nurse (RN), CA
- Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN), CA
- Basic Life Support (BLS)

### REGISTERD NURSING CLINICAL PRACTICUM

- Maternal and Child Care (St. Joseph's Medical Center, Stockton, CA 2021)
- Medical/Surgical Acute, Complex, and Geriatrics (San Joaquin General Hospital, French Camp, CA 2021)
- Mental Health, Public Health, and Community and Family Nursing
- Nursing Leadership, Health Policy, Law, and Ethics

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### JOHN MUIR HOME HEALTH, CONCORD, CA

License Vocational Nurse August 2021 – Present

- Measuring vital signs
- Monitor if clients are taking medication as ordered
- Document reports to track client's progress
- Clean, measure and redress wound
- Observe changes in behavior and progress
- Reinforce family and client teaching
- Communicate with other professionals to maintain care plan

### PITTSBURG HEALTH CENTER, PITTSBURG, CA

License Vocational Nurse January 2019 – August 2021

- Obtain and document clients reason for visit
- Administer medication, immunization, oxygen, and breathing treatments
- Monitor client after treatment and medication administration
- Handling incoming and outgoing phone calls from client and family
- Assist health care providers in exam room

### CONTRA COSTA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER MARTINEZ, CA

License Vocational Nurse Psychiatric Emergency Department September 2016 - March 2017

- Prepare admission documents under registered nurse supervision.
- Administer intramuscular injections and oral medications
- Monitor vital signs and obtain specimen for lab procedure.
- Maintain safe environment with monitoring devices and restraining techniques

#### STONEBROOK HEALTHCARE CENTER CONCORD, CA

License Vocational Nurse April 2014 – January 2019

- Provide nursing care according to facility policy and procedures
- Administer injections and oral medications on timely manner
- Observe and report acute change of client to primary provider
- Maintain client's safety

#### Certified Nursing Assistant March 2008 - April 2014

- Asist clients with activities of daily living.
- Provide emotional, safety and physical comfort to clients.

#### **INTERESTS**

Enjoy learning new medical procedure, reading, and listening to music

**REFERENCES** Available on request